BRIDEKIRK PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 11th November 2010.

Present: Councillors: Mr J W Graves (Chair) Mrs C Fossey, Miss Y Gibson Messrs: I Currie, S

Dumbill, A Firn, W Nixon & Walling

Apologies: F Armstrong & C C C Representative Mr Eddie Martin

Minutes: The Chairman signed as a correct record the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 14th October 2010.

neid on 1 km october 2010.

Land Registry (Pinfold Land, Bridekirk)

Clerk contacted Mr Stephen Moore, Solicitor who is dealing with this on our behalf and he stated he hopes to have the matter completed by the end of the year.

Dovenby Beck

No response received at present to Mr Eddie Martin's email to Cumbria Highways. It was also advised that with the bad weather recently the beck flooded and was in the yard of Mr Rawlinson, but fortunately did not reach his house. We are looking to contact M Sport Ltd re the part of the beck which flows through their land as it was felt this could do with being cleaned out. Mrs Carol Fossey agreed to contact Mr Eric Nicholson Allerdale Borough Council representative for the Parish regarding this.

Police

PC Gavin Matthews sent in his report but sent his apologies as he was unable to attend the meeting. He also advised us that he was being moved to Workington in February 2011 and he did not know who was to replace him in this area.

Dovenby Bus Stop (Brick Built)

Mr Eddie Martin could not attend the meeting this evening so we do not have a response.

Discharge of Water onto Highway in Tallantire

No invoice as yet received.

Pavement in Tallantire

Clerk advised Cumbria Highways we were in favour of the pavement construction.

Web Page

Mr Rollison reported to the meeting that he had found another host at a cost of £20 for 12 months. Mr Rollison is to let us have the invoice in order for us to pay him. He has already paid it on our behalf. All the Councillors present thank Mr Rollison for his help and assistance in setting up our web page.

Grass cutting Contract

Have received two responses to our request for tender for grass cutting - Stewart Mawson £660 and Geoff Morgan £528. It was therefore agreed by the Councillors that the contract should be given to Geoff Morgan. Clerk to write and advise him.

Potholes

Most potholes report to Cumbria Highways have been repaired, apart from the ones on the Bridekirk to Tallantire Hill road.

Grit Bins

Clerk has ordered 4 green grit bins from British Bins at a cost of £658 inc VAT. Awaiting delivery and Invoice. When received Clerk to advise Cumbria Highways of their position so they can be filled with salt.

No 58 Bus

Mr Currie has advised that with the new timetable there was insufficient time for connecting buses and for passengers to change buses. He was very concerned regarding this as he uses the buses on a regular basis. Connections were difficult from Keswick and also from Whitehaven & Workington. Clerk to write to give his concerns.

CALC

Circular November received. Emails received regarding Renewable Energy for Rural Organisation - conference on 23rd November (no one available to attend). Newbiggin Village Hall open Day on 1st December. Nuclear New Build in Copeland. Annual general Meeting and Locality Working in Allerdale District.

Cumbria County Council

Letter received from Cumbria Highways re Winter Gritting Service - Salt for Parish Councils. Apparently the Cabinet did not approve the continuation of the Parish Salt Scheme for the 2010/2011 winter but have set up a small group of Cabinet members to monitor the situation. The topping up of existing salt heaps and bins should be completed by 12th November, with additional ones later.

Allerdale Borough Council

Letter received advising that an Appeal has been lodged regarding the erection of wind turbine on Hill Farm, Tallantire. This will take place in The Oval Centre, Salterbeck Drive, Workington, for 7 days starting at 10.00 a.m on Tues 23rd November to Thursday 2nd December, excluding Saturday, Sunday & Monday. Councillors made no further comments regarding this planning application but Clerk has written to the Inspectorate requesting the Inspector's Decision Letter. Locality Plan for the Cockermouth Area - Meeting arranged for Wednesday 17th November in Council Chambers of Cockermouth Town Hall at 5.30pm to 6.30pm. Clerk to attend.

A594 through Dovenby Village

Clerk contacted a Mr David Bell of Cumbria Highways regarding solar powered slow down signs for Dovenby Village. He advised that these would cost approximately £6/7,000 each plus an annual maintenance agreement which could be quite excessive in view of the fact they were on the roadside and easily 'knocked over'. He also advised that Connectroads had the contract for the maintenance of the A594, A595 and part of A596. Clerk to contact to ask if there were any measure being considered regarding the speed limits through Dovenby.

Lake District National Park

Letter received regarding the Land development Plan Document.

Westcumbria:mrws

Information received regarding Managing Radioactive Waste Safely and advising of a Drop In Event at St Michael's Church, Workington on Friday 3rd December - notices for notice Boards., Precept

Email received from Allerdale Borough Council asking for our precept for 2011/2012. It was agreed to keep this at the same amount of £5,000. Clerk to respond.

HSBC

Information received regarding changes to terms and conditions and also requesting information regarding our Liabilities and Assets. It was decided by Councillors that we should not respond to this letter as it was flet it would only be used for marketing purposes.

A O B

Sun Sawn Lonning, Bridekirk is flooding badly - Clerk awaiting contact from John Birkett. Will to contact. Biscuits - It was decided to purchase biscuits again for the retired of the parish and a request was made for chocolate biscuits this year instead of the usual shortbread. Mr Walling to arrange.

Planning Applications

Consultation of Planning Application: Mr & Mrs Rollison, Lilac Cottage, Tallentire, Cockermouth, Cumbria - Erection of timber built stretched style conservatory with a slate roof (resubmission to 2/2010/0579). No objections.

Costs

C C C £7,50 Room Hire British Bins £658.00

Meeting closed 8.45 p.m. Next meeting 9th December 2010.

Parish Council Contact - <u>bridekirkparish@gmail.com</u>
Website contact - <u>webmaster@bridekirkparish.org.uk</u>

© Bridekirk Parish Council, Cumbria

BRIDEKIRK PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 11th November 2010.

Present: Councillors: Mr J W Graves (Chair) Mrs C Fossey, Miss Y Gibson Messrs: I Currie, S Dumbill, A Firn, W Nixon & Walling

Apologies: F Armstrong & C C C Representative Mr Eddie Martin

Minutes: The Chairman signed as a correct record the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 14th October 2010.

Land Registry (Pinfold Land, Bridekirk)

Clerk contacted Mr Stephen Moore, Solicitor who is dealing with this on our behalf and he stated he hopes to have the matter completed by the end of the year.

Dovenby Beck

No response received at present to Mr Eddie Martin's email to Cumbria Highways. It was also advised that with the bad weather recently the beck flooded and was in the yard of Mr Rawlinson, but fortunately did not reach his house. We are looking to contact M Sport Ltd re the part of the beck which flows through their land as it was felt this could do with being cleaned out. Mrs Carol Fossey agreed to contact Mr Eric Nicholson Allerdale Borough Council representative for the Parish regarding this.

Police

PC Gavin Matthews sent in his report but sent his apologies as he was unable to attend the meeting. He also advised us that he was being moved to Workington in February 2011 and he did not know who was to replace him in this area.

Dovenby Bus Stop (Brick Built)

Mr Eddie Martin could not attend the meeting this evening so we do not have a response.

Discharge of Water onto Highway in Tallantire

No invoice as yet received.

Payement in Tallantire

Clerk advised Cumbria Highways we were in favour of the pavement construction.

Web Page

Mr Rollison reported to the meeting that he had found another host at a cost of £20 for 12 months. Mr Rollison is to let us have the invoice in order for us to pay him. He has already paid it on our behalf. All the Councillors present thank Mr Rollison for his help and assistance in setting up our web page.

Grass cutting Contract

Have received two responses to our request for tender for grass cutting - Stewart Mawson £660 and Geoff Morgan £528. It was therefore agreed by the Councillors that the contract should be given to Geoff Morgan. Clerk to write and advise him.

Potholes

Most potholes report to Cumbria Highways have been repaired, apart from the ones on the Bridekirk to Tallantire Hill road.

Grit Bins

Clerk has ordered 4 green grit bins from British Bins at a cost of £658 inc VAT. Awaiting delivery and Invoice. When received Clerk to advise Cumbria Highways of their position so they can be filled with salt.

No 58 Bus

Mr Currie has advised that with the new timetable there was insufficient time for connecting buses and for passengers to change buses. He was very concerned regarding this as he uses the buses on a regular basis. Connections were difficult from Keswick and also from Whitehaven & Workington. Clerk to write to give his concerns.

CALC

Circular November received. Emails received regarding Renewable Energy for Rural Organisation - conference on 23rd November (no one available to attend). Newbiggin Village Hall open Day on 1st December. Nuclear New Build in Copeland. Annual general Meeting and Locality Working in Allerdale District.

Cumbria County Council

Letter received from Cumbria Highways re Winter Gritting Service - Salt for Parish Councils. Apparently the Cabinet did not approve the continuation of the Parish Salt Scheme for the 2010/2011 winter but have set up a small group of Cabinet members to monitor the situation. The topping up of existing salt heaps and bins should be completed by 12th November, with additional ones later.

Allerdale Borough Council

Letter received advising that an Appeal has been lodged regarding the erection of wind turbine on Hill Farm, Tallantire. This will take place in The Oval Centre, Salterbeck Drive, Workington, for 7 days starting at 10.00 a.m on Tues 23rd November to Thursday 2nd December, excluding Saturday, Sunday & Monday. Councillors made no further comments regarding this planning application but Clerk has written to the Inspectorate requesting the Inspector's Decision Letter. Locality Plan for the Cockermouth Area - Meeting arranged for Wednesday 17th November in Council Chambers of Cockermouth Town Hall at 5.30pm to 6.30pm. Clerk to attend.

A594 through Dovenby Village

Clerk contacted a Mr David Bell of Cumbria Highways regarding solar powered slow down signs for Dovenby Village. He advised that these would cost approximately £6/7,000 each plus an annual maintenance agreement which could be quite excessive in view of the fact they were on the roadside and easily 'knocked over'. He also advised that Connectroads had the contract for the maintenance of the A594, A595 and part of A596. Clerk to contact to ask if there were any measure being considered regarding the speed limits through Dovenby.

Lake District National Park

Letter received regarding the Land development Plan Document.

Westcumbria:mrws

Information received regarding Managing Radioactive Waste Safely and advising of a Drop In Event at St Michael's Church, Workington on Friday 3rd December - notices for notice Boards., Precept

Email received from Allerdale Borough Council asking for our precept for 2011/2012. It was agreed to keep this at the same amount of £5,000. Clerk to respond.

HSBC

Information received regarding changes to terms and conditions and also requesting information regarding our Liabilities and Assets. It was decided by Councillors that we should not respond to this letter as it was flet it would only be used for marketing purposes.

A O B

Sun Sawn Lonning, Bridekirk is flooding badly - Clerk awaiting contact from John Birkett. Will to contact. Biscuits - It was decided to purchase biscuits again for the retired of the parish and a request was made for chocolate biscuits this year instead of the usual shortbread. Mr Walling to arrange.

Planning Applications

Consultation of Planning Application: Mr & Mrs Rollison, Lilac Cottage, Tallentire, Cockermouth, Cumbria - Erection of timber built stretched style conservatory with a slate roof (resubmission to 2/2010/0579). No objections.

Costs

C C C £7,50 Room Hire British Bins £658.00

Meeting closed 8.45 p.m. Next meeting 9th December 2010.

Parish Council Contact - bridekirkparish@gmail.com
Website contact - webmaster@bridekirkparish.org.uk
© Bridekirk Parish Council, Cumbria